Alig"?

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pexkue  [Jwar [ maw

(Business Entity Name})

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Cerificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AN

200181415622

.DEN“”BD

W WO




—~.

Malave, Erin N1 QQQDQQ.ELW

From: CorQOnline

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 2:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 800181372838
Please update.

Thanks:)

Please take a fow minutes to provide feedback on the gualtty of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of Stare
valnes your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided lo you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank

_you in advance for your pariicipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: btip:/ [ survey. dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxZemari=Coronline@dos.state fl.us

From: Pastor Ardel [mailto:pastorardel@allpeapleint.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:55 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 800181372838 JUETEE

Life at the River International Ministries, Inc. HEIN 27—160702
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